MEMORANDUM FOR: 08-29-2008

Federal Communications Commission
Office of Engineering & Technology
Attn.: Mr. John Kennedy, et al.

FROM: James Edwin Whedbee, M.Ed.
d/b/a KCMSD Radio Club

VIA: Electronic Submission online at FCC OET website

RE: Permanent License Application File # 0382-EX-PL-2008
And Special Temporary Authority, Station WDOXIT

SUBJECT : Request for/Extension of Special Temporary Authority for
WDOXIT pending consideration of this Application...

Dear Mr. Kennedy and FCC Staff:

In accordance with 47 C.F.R. Section 5.61(b), this application seeks to
extend/extends the Special Temporary Authority (STA) permitting operation of
Experimental Radio Station, WD9XIT, file # 0410-EX-ST-2008, beyond October 2,
2008 if and only if this permanent license application (file # 0382-EX-PL-2008)
is pending consideration beyond such date. Unless there is an objection from
the Federal Communications Commission's (FCC) OET and its staff, the undersigned
applicant shall deem this matter resolved in favor of an extension of the
aforementioned STA during the pendency of the present permanent license
application if that permanent license application remains under
consideration/has not been acted upon prior to October 2, 2008. All operations
conducted under the extension of the STA, if necessary, shall be/remain
consistent with that STA and Sections 5.61(b) and 5.89 of the FCC's rules and
regulations. To these ends, I am...

Respectfully yours,
/s./ JAMES EDWIN WHEDBEE, M.Ed. August 29, 2008

James Edwin Whedbee

d/b/a KCMSD Radio Club
5816 N Buttonwood Tree Ln
Gladstone, MO 64119-2236
816.694.5913
jamesewhedbee@yahoo.com
LICENSEE/APPLICANT



